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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 K STREET NW
WASHESCION DO, bl

November 8, 1978

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Joseph R. Rutledge
Weaver for Congress

PO Box 3287

Eugene, Oregon 97403

RE: MUR B37(78)
Jim weaver
Weaver for Congress

Dear Mr. Rutleoedge:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that on the basis
of the information in the complaint there is no reason
to believe that a vicolation of any statute within its
jurisdiction has been committed. Accordingly, the
Commission intends to close its file on the matter.

For your information, a copy of our report to
A . t 4 &
the Commission in this matter is enclosed.

Sincerely,

William C. Cldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 k STRELD S0
WASHING 10N DL gk

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
National Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 220138

Re: MUR B837(78)
Jim Weaver
Weaver for Congress

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated November 2, 1978, and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
vrovided, there is no reason to believe that a violation
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
{the "Act™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
tespondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIQO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As vyou
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the National
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designatea
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been wiolated and so
notified HRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

hccordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. MNeither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the 5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,
you nay bring them to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, oplease contact me.

SIHCErelr.

Yo /AL o)

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFOFE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Jim Weaver
Weaver for Congress

CERTTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. BEmmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,

do hereby certify that the Coamission determined by a wvote of 4-0

on November 7, 1978, to adopt the recammendation of the General Counsel

to take the follcwing actions in the above-capticoned matter:

1. Find no reason to believe the Federal Zlection Campaiom
Act, as amended, had been violated.

2. Close the file and send the letters to the camplainant
and respondent attached to the First General Counsel's

Report.
Voting for this determination were Commissioners Aikens, Harris,

McGarry, and Tiernan.

Attest:
A \ 4 - 2 i 7
i [ LI ! - 2
(1240715 [LlLAyatec (o Fogaarl 704
Date ‘arjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission



EDERAL ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REFORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO. 537
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE C PLAI\:T

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: National Right to Work Committee (NRWC),
Reed Larson, President, and Henry L. Walther

“RESPONDENT'S NAME:

=

" "RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. §44la(a), §44la(f)
~INTERIZAL REPORTS CHECKED: MUR 354

“FrnLRAL AGEMCIES CHECKED: None

- SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

~ In a notarized complaint dated M"z *"‘rq?f

complainants alleged that respondent candidate and his
principal campaign committee exceeded the 55,000 contribution
limitation of 2 U.5.C. § 44la(a) (2) (A) by accepting So%‘; m
from various union PACs "controlled"™ by the AFL-CIO. d&-
plainants attached a list of the wvarious union PACs which
made these contributions, and the dates and amounts of the
contributions. In effect, complainants allege that re-
spondents violated § 44la(f) by knowingly accepting such
excessive contributions.

PRELIMINARY ANALYSIS

Complainants base their allegation that respondent has
wiolated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended (the "Act") on the legal premise that the AFL-CIO COPE
PCC and the PACs of the various unions which are members
of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. If complainants' legal
premise is accepted, then the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs
of the various unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are
all subiject to one contribution limitatien of $5,000 and
respondent would be in violation of the Act by accenting
contributions in excess of 55,000 from them




This issue is identical to one raised by the same
complainants in MUR 354(76). In MUR 354 the Commission
found that AFL-CIQ COPE PCC and the PACs of the various
unions which are members of the AFL-CIO are not affiliated.
Further tho Commission found that under 2 U.S.C. § 44la(a) (5)
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC may contribute up to 5,000 per
election and that each individual international union PFAC
may contribute up to $5,000 per election. NRWC was notified
of the Commission's findings on December 21, 1977 (see
attached letter).

The Commission's findings were based upon the Commission
regulations 11 C.F.R. 100.14(c)(2){(i) (B} and (C), 11 C.F.R.
110.3(a) (1) (ii) (B) and (C); and upon the legislative history of
the Act which states:

"All of the political committees set up by a
single international union and its local unions
are treated as a single political committee.

"All of the political committees set up by the
AFL-CIO and its state and local central bodies
are treated as a single political committee.”
(Emphasis added)

(H. Rep. No. 94-1057, 94th
Cong., 2nd Sess., p. 58)

Thus, the Commission concludes, as it did in MUR 354,
that complainants' legal premise is erroneous and that the
AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions which
are members of the AFL-CIO are not subject to one con-
tribution limitation of $5,000.

Complainants do not allege any instance of where
political committees set up by a single international union
and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the $5,000 limitation. WNeither do
complainants allege any instance of where political com-
mittees set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local
central bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the $5,000 limitation. If such excessive
contributions have been made, complainant is not pre-
cluded from bringing them to the Commission's attention
through another complaint.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find no reason to believe the Act has been vioclated.

Close the file and send the attached letters to
complainant and respondent.

ATTACHMENTS ;

B
2.
3.

12/21/77 letter to NRWC
Proposed letters
Complaint



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

105 k STREET M WY
WASHINGION DO, Wb

December 21, 1977

ED

7 BECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Andrew Hare
Vice-President National Right to Work
ormmittee

B316 2Arlington Blvd.

-
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(3) The h’-CIO Ceneral Fund transfe‘d .
5600,000 to the COPE Educational Fund

(between July 1, 1974 and June 30, 1975)

and the COPE Educational Fund transferred
£385,000 to the COPE Politiecal Contributions
Committee (between January 1975 and May 1976),
thercby putting dues money (from the General
Fund) into a reporting fund which makes
contributions to foderal candidates (COPE-PCC);

(4) The Act is discriminatorily unfair if

construad to cexecpt for purposes of the

contribution limits [2 U.S.C. §d44l1la(a) (5))

the censtituent union members of the

ATL=CIC oy coparate entities while treat-

ing the members of those unions as members

of the AFIL-CID, for purposes either of

communications to them or of registration

and get-ouk-the-vote drives (2 U.S5.C. §44l1b

(b) (2)). R

The Comnission's concluzion that neo action should be i
n th regard +to issoues (L), (2) and (4) rests on the
o' j analyyis
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any money spent for registration and get-
out-the-vote work is, by definition, partisan
and therefore not cxempted from the definition
of contribution.

Complainant offers no specific evidence that
the AFL--CIO or AFL-CIC COPE, in seeking to
register voters or geb people out to vote,
actually discriminated on a partisan basis;
coaplarnant's allegations are all based

on the public record, mostly newspaper
articl.s, which describe, withcut specifices,
contacts between various AFL-CIO and ATL-CIO
COPE officers and political workers and
Carter campaign personnel. The nexus of

the complaint is that, since the AFL-CIO
supportod Carter/Mondale, and believed that
registration and get-out-the-vote drives

in certain areas would aid Carter/londale

~ and conducted those drives with those

beliefs in |1L4, all of that activity must
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evidonce (or even allegations) that the drives
were conducted in a partisan fashion, the
complaint doos nnt Ecem to state any violation.
Mor, since Congross excmpted such communications
and regilstr rives from the definition of

L e ] 1.

conkeibution, ¥ould the Carter campalgn's
acceptance by coordination of the expendltures,
if proven, violate thoe proliibition against
federally Dunded candidate nrivate
contributions, 26 U.5.0. 5%

(2} The gedocureonted assortion that more than
the amount reported was actually spent for
rt 1 ] [ ; tho

because

i
= 4

aama assump

=
nay E L= =
Nl L ELTE = -
vo EQd Orivag Gl
T, =% 4 PR -
wal¥al , 21 & € g o b1 |

@ ropertod

o i .
1.8 ¥ w - -
§ 4
. - & Eiell Ol
1 ' i - - [ i1 4 [
fd ) 4 . i 1o r o I
] - H i f — B " % Y e 4
0] i | By 1 o n Lh
- ¥ - i |} -
. & ba = b )1 H H 1 a8
i 1 i 1 e
- L} 1 r - - -
M : . . I s
" E ol b
F o~ - -
[ i
E . '
i ' -
ol i
E s "
. v L.
L - - 1 iu g
| : M o al J & &) &
1 I -
' -r i 3 =
" 1 ' b H A il
- = - n —-—
- a i = madL
1 L '} - = - 1 s L}
! L i i H 1 xs K
A P “ 3 "
L3 ! : E
E - L -
i L 1 i
]
|
' L
1
- 5 M ki




and the members of its mombers is reflected in
the statutory history uniderlying 2 U.S.C. §441b
(b) (1) (A). Thus, the House Report on the Bill
Stated:

"The present law pormits the AFL-CIOD
to solicit all APL-CIO Union members to
make voluntary contributions to COPE, its
political commitiee."
{H. Rop. No.
2d Sess. p.
Congressman Havs, durlng debate in 1974 gn the
exemptions statoed:

“Thus, the bill cxempts communications by
- membership organizations to their members
and by corporations to their stockholders
= from the definition of expenditure. That
exemption; of coursce, lneludes communica- i
e Lions by a federated oraanization to its '
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Second, complainant argues that if the AFL-CIO can
solicit members of its members, the statute does
not permit the members to have vepiarate contribution
limits. As an initial matter, complainant's
insiztence that the communication provision and
the conbtribution limitation must be soen as ide
scem ingppropriate. Section 441L(b) {2} places
3 ion and rogi tion and get=gut=-the-vote
iide the d i 0f contribution and
cxPo:’ P . g lgone ag to the nebkent of
the Arl- communications iu soverable from th

Iﬂl—!.f*'

ntical

contribution issue. any cvont, thoe Comniss

conclusion that the statute was designed to set
separate contriboution limibts for the APL-CIO and its
constitucnt member unions iy based on legislative

o =y % . - - - - fram E e
NiLsCOTY J . s XL accolipanving

the non-prolifezation
in question, polntedly stated:
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CERTIFIED MAIL

RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Messrs. Reed Larson & Henry L. Walther
Wational Right to Work Committee

8316 Arlington Boulevard

Suite 600

Fairfax, Virginia 22038

Re:

=
=
=

Dear Messrs. Larson & Walther:

The Federal Election Commission has reviewed the
allegations of your complaint dated and
has determined that on the basis of the information you
provided, there is no reason to believe that a wviclation

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
(the "ACt"™) has been committed.

In your complaint, you based your allegation that the
respondent had violated the Act on the legal premise that
the AFL-CIO COPE PCC and the PACs of the various unions
which are members of the AFL-CIO are affiliated. As you
are no doubt aware, this issue was raised by the MNational
Right to Work Committee in an earlier complaint, designated
MUR 354(76). In that matter, the Commission found there
was no reason to believe the Act had been violated and so
notifiea HRWC's Vice President Andrew Hare by letter
dated December 21, 1977.

Accordingly, upon my recommendation the Commission has
decided to close its file in this matter.
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In your complaint, you do not allege any instance of
where political committees set up by a single international
union and its local unions have made contributions to the
respondent in excess of the 55,000 limitation. Neither
do you allege any instance of where political committees
set up by the AFL-CIO and its state and local central
bodies have made contributions to the respondent
in excess of the §5,000 limitation. If you have informa-
tion that such excessive contributions have been made,

you may bring chem to the Commisssion's attention through
another complaint.

Should additional information come to your
attention which you believe establishes a violation of
the Act, please contact me.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
Genzral Counsel
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November 2,

COMPLAINT FILED WITH THE FEDERAL ELECTICON COMMISSION

1978

Pursuant Lo 5.0, Bection 437g(aldl(l), the National Right to
Work Committee (NREWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Jim Weaver and the Jim
weaveyr for Conglress Committee, his principal campaign committee, have
violated Section 44lalaj{2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended. by accepting :llegal contributions in excess of the
§5%,505 limit, per election. from o single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
sourge. pDuring the pericd of the 1378 elections, Zongressman Weaver
and his political committee have accepted 520.%300.30 in 1llegal
contributions Zrom AFL-CIJ controlled PACH.

Under I U.5.C. 44lafajis), "all contributions made by a palitical
commiTtes estacilshed or financed or malrntained ar controlled by any
Torparaczon, labor crganlzatisn, or0 any other person, including any

parent, Bubsidiary, brangh. divisicn, department, 3¢ lacal unat o2f

auch carporation, labor cerganization, of any sther person. cobf bY any
Jraug of gerzons, 3hall ke considered 1o have Deen made DU
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original Federal Corrupt Fractices Act, and the newer contribution
limits, That 1s to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attandant corruption and undue jnfluence cut of the federal election
Process
Big Laber's ability promise its handpicked candidates [0}
federal o 0. O 000 or even 5100, GOC cash pet
all other iLnterest groups are limited to 55,000, makes

a mockery of fairness and electien reform. Crganized labor's use of

compulsory membership dues money to channel these FAC funds and pay

for thelipr sollicitation makes this pract.sé that mnuch more inde-
Congressman Weaver's gecelpt of such illegal excessive
esents the real threat of corruption and undue lusnce
Section 44lalajriadiA) and 3 Lalmiis)
Commlsslon to take mmediate ac 5 Etop tals
November 7 elec | The Amer: La Jepgarve
58 that 1s not "bought" by
For the ease of
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COMPLAINT F:Lg'wf‘m'huﬂ FEDERAL"ELECHG’:dlwssmH

November 2, 1978

Pursuant to 2 U.5.C. Section 437g(a)('), the National Right to
Work Committee (NRWC) and Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and
citizen of Virginia, believe that Congressman Jix: Weaver and the Jim
wWeaver for Congress Committee, his principal campalgn committee, have
violated Section 44la(a)(2)(A) of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by accepting illegal contributions in excess of the
$5,000 limit, per election, from a single multi-candidate political
action committee or group of such committees controlled by a common
source. During the period of the 1978 elections, Congressman Weaver
and his political committee have accepted $20,500.00 in illegal
contributions from AFL-CIO controlled PACs.

Under 2 U.S5.C. 44la(a)(5), "all contributions made by a political
committee established or financed or maintained or controlled by any
corporation, labor organization, or any other person, including any
parent, subsidiary, branch, division, department, or local unit of
such corporation, labor organization, or any other person, or by any

group of such persons, shall be considered to have been made by

a single political committee,..." (emphasis added). It is clear from

the past statements of Mr. Meany and Mr. Barkan, his political
staffer, that the political efforts of the AFL-CIO and its member
unions, are coordinated and commonly directed in exactly the way
contemplated by the statute's prohibition. The various AFL~-CIO union
pelitical PACs are clearly covered by the common $5,000 limit. Their
total of 520,500.00 1n contributions to Congressman Weaver exceeds
this amount for both the primary and general elections and 1s thus an
illegal contribution and a serious wviolation of the law.

The 1978 campaign has been witnessing an incredible display of
organized labor's disregard for the law. The AFL-CIO treats its 14
million-member federation as one organization for the purposes of
fundraising for its main PAC, COPE-PCC, for its multi-million dollar
registration campaigns, for its get-out-the-vote drives, and for its
massive political communications program, while on the other hand, 1t
attempts to evade contribution limits on all its sub-PACs by treating
them as separate political units. This fiction flies not only in the
face of the provision of the non-proliferation section of the law,

44la(a){5), but i1t also violates one of the basic purposes of the




original Federal Carru{:utr\'-‘rh]ctii}:eg Ac‘t.:"ané ﬁegt{er contribution
limits. That 1s to keep the power of large monolithic units and their
attendant corruption and undue influence out of the federal election
process.

Big Labor's ability to promise its handpicked candidates for
federal office 520,000 or 540,000 or even 5100,000 in cash per
election, while all other interest groups are limited to $5,000, makes
a mockery of fairness and election reform. Organized labor's use of
compulsory membership dues money to channel these PAC funds and pay
for their solicitation makes this practice that much more inde-
fensible. Congressman Weaver's receipt of such illegal excessive
monies represents the real threat of corruption and undue influence
aimed at by 2 U.S.C. Section 44la(a)(2)(A) and Section 44la(a)(5). We
strongly ask the Commission to take immediate action to stop this
abuse before the November 7 election. The American people deserve a
Congress that is not "bought" by any special interest group.

For the ease of the Commission, we have excerpted all the contri-
butions made by AFL-CIO union PACs to Congressman Weaver for both the
primary and the general election of 1978, to date. They are listed in
the Appendix following.

Reed Larson, Fresident, The National Right to Work Committee,
8316 Arlington Boulevard, Suite 600, Fairfax, Virginia 22038, and
Henry L. Walther, a federal voter and citizen of Virginia, being first
duly sworn both say that they have read the foregoing complaint and
know the contents thereof, and that the same is true on information
and belief. This complaint is not being filed on behalf of, or at the
reguest or suggestion of, any candidate for federal office.

1 Right a_&ﬂork Cammittee,
i AN 2B

Reed Larson, President

y

Henr, . Walther, 3238 wynford Drive
‘F;irfax, Virginia
Subscribed and sworn to before me this ﬂt day of

_Nmm , 1978.

Supgevee: €. Sovonafoy

Notary Public

My commission expiresﬁmmm\_i._\ﬂﬂ_l___~
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Cavpronters Legqislatave Improvoownl Coun, -
Carpenters and Joiners of America B 572777 500.00
Comnitteoe on Letter Carricers Toliatieal
Education = Natl. Asso. of Letter Carvicrs | 9/2R/77 100.00
Emjiineg s lolitical & kducation Committoo .
Opoerating Fngineers Intl. Union 10/17/77 200.00
" " 5/22/78 300.00
ILGWU _ 1
Intl. Ladies Garment Workers Campaign Cnm. B/10/78 500.00
Intl. Bro. of Elec. Workers Com. on Pol.
Fducation 6/2L/78 500.00
Oregon AFL-CI0 - Caope - PCC Mar. 78 200.00
Transportation Political Education Leaque
United Transportation Union Mar. 78 4,000.00
" " Apr. 78 1,000.00
U.A. Political Education Committee
Plumbing and Pipefitting Industry 10/5/77 200,00
Pol. Action Together Pol. Com. - Painters
and Allied Trades 10/4/77 100,00
Public Emp. Org. to Promote Legislative
Egual. QCC = Amer. Fed. of St.-County Emp, 5/26/78 250.00
Railway Clerks Political League - Railway,
Airline & Steamship Clerks 4/25/78 100,00
" n /28778 Zﬁn*ﬂﬂ
" e 6/21/78 =500.00
Relail Clerks Tnternational Union
Retail Clerks Tnternational Association 6/6/78 750,00
Sealarers Pol. Activity Donation "SPAD" -
Seafarcry Intl. Union of K- 10/12/77 a00.00
" ¥ n/15/178 _500._00
Sheotntal Workors Intl. Associabion Pol,
Action leaguc; Sheetwmetal Wkrs Tnt'l Uniopn | 10/17/77 300.00
Machinists Non-Partisan Political League
Machinists and Acrogpoce Workorys - 1 4/4/78 300.00
W "' h/15/78 500,00
1latl, Bro. of Flec. Workers Com. on Pol,
Education 9/18/18 500.00
NMU t'o) . & Legislative Org. on Watch - 1978
Mavitime Union of America Ird Obr. 100,00
Orcgon AFL-CIO Copc-1'CC 9/18/78 2,500.00
Pol. Action Together Pol, Com. - Painters
and Alliecd Trades 9/7/3% 200,00
Pol. Fund Coim. of Lhe American Poslal
Workceys Union 00000000 ] 9/20/78 ) 100,00
Soal.ryers PPol. i"l.:"l_i\"it}' IMyppat1on "HPAal" -
Scalavers Tntl. Union of N.A, I I Y VAL __500.00}1
Scrvioce Emp. Intl. Union - "—j“l"'_”_[:{_'f 9/14/78 300.00
Machinists Non-Parkisan Political Tleague
Machini sty and Acrospiee Earkers V123277 | nooLogl
FiERA Politwenl sclbion Fid -
Mo ine Pagincers Boneliciod Ao, RESRSE W 7.7 A I O+ T+ 1M+ o 1, (R PO g
3 e BRSPSt (0 i 51 Xy 47 SO RN ¥ 1 {0 ¢
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520,500, 00
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